

LAWHITTON PARISH COUNCIL (LPC) (lawhitton-pc.uk)

Tuesday 14th September 2021 at 7.30 p.m.

DRAFT MINUTES

Attendees: Councillors Alastair Steven Chair. Cllr's. Tim Bastard. Mike King. Tim Dathan. Jonathon Perry.

In attendance: Mary Fasham Clerk

Other attendees: Cornwall County Cllr. Adrian Parsons.

16. Apologies: Cllr. Lorna Hunt.

16. Confirm minutes of previous meeting. Meeting held on Tuesday 13th July 2021. Discussed and agreed by council, signed by Chairman.

17. Matters Arising.

17.1. BT kiosk; refurbishment, reconnection of power and installing defibrillator. SWP quote to reconnect power. £271.06. Electrician Adam Dawe has agreed to remove from village hall and install in the kiosk. Council agreed SWP quote to reconnect power, SWP to give a date for this. The Parish Council would like to thank Cllr. Lorna Hunt for all her work to clean and paint the village kiosk. **Ongoing.**

17.2. A30 closure leading to chaos in and around the parish. Proposed meeting deferred. Oliver Jones suggests stakeholders have a premeeting, Dan Harvey also suggest highways lead this, not at a Parish Council meeting. Council agreed Clerk to email all stakeholders and ask Oliver Jones to lead this and arrange a date. **Ongoing.**

17.3. Resident concern about abandoned cars and encroachment of parish land. Establish ownership of two village greens: Documents have come to light that this land was registered with Cornwall County Solicitors Office in 2009. Cllr Parsons advised that the best approach would be to have this land registered with the Commons & Greens registration. Mike King to take forward and keep council informed. **Ongoing.**

17.4. Village Hall Funding Grant: Village Hall is now open and has a regular income, this request deferred till such time funds are needed. **Closed.**

17.5. Graystone Quarry trucks using narrow lanes and bridal ways. Cllr. Steven updated council, quarry truck drivers have had health and safety training and other routes have been made available. **Closed.**

18. Finance: Account balance at this meeting £3,544.06: accounts circulated and agreed by council. No outstanding payments to be made.

19. Planning: None.

20. Correspondence as listed:

21. Date of next meetings, 9th November 2021. 11th January 2022. 8th March 2022

22. A.O.B.

22.1. St Michaels Church request for funding grant: Council agreed to a £450 grant. Agreed by council, cheque to be sent to Treasurer Karen de Granville.

22.2. Parking down the village during busy farming schedule.

Chairman:.....Date.....

